DATE: March 5, 1999

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) P

RE: Docket No. 981897-T1 - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
IXC Certificate No. 4875 issued to International Gateway Communications,

Inc., for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Asscssment Fees;
Tehmmun_lczinu Companies

Order No. PSC-99-0435-FOF-TI was issued March 3, 1999, and ordered the company to
pay a $500 fine plus past due regulatory assessment fees, along with statutory penalty and
interest charges. On March 4, 1999, the Division of Administration provided me a copy of the
company’s 1998 RAF form and letter which advised that it had ceased doing business. The
letter and form were originally received by Administration on January 25, 1999. Since staff
needs to take this back to Agenda, please use the attached from the company as its response to
the Order.
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January 13, 1999

Florida Peblic Service Commissi
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tailahassee, FL 32399-0850

To Whom It May Concern:
regard attached Regulatory Assessment Fee Request, please be advi:_ud that Intcmational
gmwgutudmﬂlm.humsdﬁﬁg business. Please remove this company from your

records.

Thank you for your help in this mater.

Sincerely,

e

Cathy Casson
Controller
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International Gateway Communications, Inc. 5601 West 120th Street = Alsip, IHinois 60658
Phone: 706.489,9400 # Toll Free: 1.800.177.0040 » Fax: 708.489.0256
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